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SOURCES SOUGHT / REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) 

Solicitation Number: DE-SOL-0009142 

Title: Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management Technical Support Services 

 

Q1. Are you requesting only small business respond to this RFI or may any large business 

respond to show interest and capability? 

A1. One of the intentions of the Sources Sought is to conduct market research to assist with 

assessing set-aside possibilities.  That being said, responses are welcomed from business entities 

of all sizes.  Please be sure to identify your business size as stated in Question #1 of the Sources 

Sought. 

Q2. Who is the current incumbent contractor for these services? 

A2. Similar type services are currently being performed for OREM by Professional Project 

Services, Inc. 

Q3. What is the current contract number for these services? 

A3. Similar type services are currently being performed under DE-SC0002373. 

Q4. Would holding a prime contract with DOE OREM preclude a firm from holding this 

Technical Support Services contract due to OCI concerns? 

A4. A prime contractor (or those fulfilling a key subcontractor role) for one of DOE OREM's 

primary contracts (those contracts that are not support services-type contracts) will likely 

preclude the contractor from holding this forthcoming Technical Support Services contract due 

to OCI concerns.  Note that OCI determinations are made on a case-by-case basis after assessing 

all relevant information, proposed avoidance/mitigation plans, etc. 

Q5. Can you provide the Program Manager or Technical Monitor for this effort? 

A5. The PM/Technical Monitor for this effort is not yet known.  Any questions related to this 

RFI or resulting procurement should be directed to the Contracting Officer, Travis Marshall, at 

travis.marshall@emcbc.doe.gov.   
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